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Eleanor Lott

From: McCarty, Laurie J. [Imccarty@Sidley.com]

Sent: Wednesday, November 11, 2009 11:39 AM

To: Towanda Bryant; Eleanor Lott; Jeanette Spriggs

Cc: Schneider, Mark D.

Subject: Consummation Notice not recorded in IBFS database

Attachments: Consummation Notice for AL to DIP entities.pdf
Good morning Ladies,

t hope each of you had a nice ‘middie of the week’ vacation yesterday! I’m not sure which one of you needs to get this, so | am
sending it to each of you ©~~

Back on March 24, 2009, | filed a Notice of Consummation for a number of pro-forma assignment of license applications for the
various Tribune company subsidiary licensees. | have attached a copy of that notice for your convenience. For some reason, the
consummation notice did not get recorded for 5 of the receive-only earth stations...

If you look at the copy of the notice | have attached to this emalil, on Page 1 of the chart, the call signs | have circled and marked with
a star need to have the consummation noted in the IBFS database so that the correct licensee name is on record. (For some reason,
the two licenses on P. 2 were updated to reflect consummation, and the licensee names for them are okay in IBFS).

Would one of you be kind enough to update the database and let me know that it has been done?
If none of you handle this, can you please let me know who | should contact?
Many, many thanks.

Laurie McCarty
Communications Specialist
Sidley Austin LLP

1501 K Street NW
Washington, DC 20005
202-736-8030

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: To comply with certain U.S. Treasury regulations, we inform you
that, unless expressly stated otherwise, any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this
communication, including attachments, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be
used, by any taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding any penalties that may be imposed on such
taxpayer by the Internal Revenue Service. In addition, if any such tax advice is used or referred
to by other parties in promoting, marketing or recommending any partnership or other entity,
investment plan or arrangement, then (i) the advice should be construed as written in connection
with the promotion or marketing by others of the transaction(s) or matter(s) addressed in this
communication and (ii) the taxpayer should seek advice based on the taxpayer’'s particular
circumstances from an independent tax advisor.
****************************************************************************************************
This e-mail is sent by a law firm and may contain information that is privileged or confidential.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete the e-mail and any attachments and notify us
immediately.

**********'k'k****************************************************************************************
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Via Hand Delivery %an&“&’f’%
Ms. Marlene H. Dorich
Secretary - _ .
Federal Communications Commission
236 Massachusetts Avenue, N.E. HECEIPT
Suite 110

Washington, D.C. 20002

ATTENTION: SATELLITE DIVISION, INTERNATIONAL BUREAU

Re: Notice of Consummation
Involuntary, Pro-Forma Assignment of License

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of the various licensees listed on Attachment A hereto, we hereby
notify the Commission that consummation for the involuntary pro-forma assignment of
license transactions listed on the Attachment have occurred. The new licensee names
are included on this list. ~ : ‘

Please direct any questions regarding this notice to the undersigned.
Sincerely,

] e

Mark D. Schneider

Attachment
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FILINGS CHART

SATELLITE EARTH STATIONS

Page 1 of 2 ,
NEW LICENSEE FRN TRANSMIT/ FCC FILE NO. RECEIVE- FCC FILE NO.
NAME RECEIVE ONLY
CALL SIGNS CALL
SIGNS
WPIX, Inc., Debtor- 0018-3392-18 EB606SS SES-ASG-2(081218-01631
In-Possession
E97006¢ SES-ASG-20081218-01632
E040317
Tribune Television 001B-3427-82 EQ30207 SES-ASG-20081218-01634
Northwest, Inc.,
Debtor-In- E050057 SES-ASG-20081218-01633
Possesslon
Tribune Television 0018-3388-89
Company, bebtor-
In-Possession i
E000143 | SES-ASG-20081218-01642 T —
KDAF (transmit
only)
‘ EBBOL92 SES-ASG-20081218-01640
WTIC EQ60251 SES-ASG-20081218-01641
E910286 SES-ASG-20081218-01638 /# :
WPMT EQ30089 SES-ASG-20081218-01639
WPHL E861091 SES-ASG-20081218-01636
WXIN E94D358 SES-ASG-20081218-01637 -\__h_\_
e
£050094 SES-ASG-20081218-01635
Tribuhe Broadcast 0018-3417-35
Holdings, Inc,, ol S
Debtor-In~ .
Possession E000L17 SES-ASG-20081218-01644 | E940434 SES-ASG-20081218-01643 ’ﬁ‘
WTTV
Tribune Television 0018-3423-52
New Orleans, Inc.,
Debtor-In- .
Possession E960025 SES-ASG-20081218-01646 | E060339 SES-ASG-20081218-01645 /%
EQ70143
WGNC
Tribune Television 0018-3428-24
Holdings, Inc., )
Debtor-In- o
Possession €980505 SES-ASG-20081218-01647

WXMI




FILINGS CHART

SATELLITE EARTH STATIONS
Page 2 of 2
L.ICENSEE FRN TRANSMIT/ FCC FILE NO. RECEIVE ¥CC FILE NO.
NAME RECEIVE -ONLY
CALL SIGNS CALL
SIGNS
WGN 0018-3429-15
Continental
Broadcasting E980088 SES-ASG-20081218-01649
Company, E010294
Debtor-In- . :
Possession E030276 SES-ASG-20081218-01648
E040339
WGEN-TV £050137
Channel 39, 0018-3429-49 ES159 SES-ASG-20081218-01650
Inc., bebtor-
In-Possession
Channel 40, 0018-3429-72 E070263 SES-ASG-20081218-01652 KG62 SES-ASG-20081218-01651
Inc., Debtor- '
In-Possession
Chicagoland 0018-3394-24 E040146 SES-ASG-20081218-01653
Microwave
Licensee, Inc.,
Debtor-In-
Possession
K1AH, Inc,, 0018-3429-98 E000330 SES-ASG-20081218-01654
Debtor-In-
Possession
KSWB Inc., 0018-3430-12 E080179 SES-ASG-20081218-01655
Pebtor-In-
Possession
KTLA Inc., 0018-3430-53 EB70836 SES-ASG-20081218-01657
Debtor-In- '
Possession E010013 SES-ASG-20081218-01656
E040245
KWGN Inc., 0018-3433-19 EB73439 SES-ASG-20081218-01659
Debtor-In-
Possession E990179 SES-ASG-20081218-01658
ED20240
2
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